AND

%§IONAL FOR PARTICIPANTS ONLY

UNITED NATION
ECONOMIC

PROVISIONAL

- BJCN.T/SR.117
15 December 1650

ENGLISE
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

SOCIAL COUNCIBL_I

COMMISSTON ON NARCOTIC TRUGS
" Fifth Session '

FROVISIONAL SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SEVENTEENTH MEETING

Held at lLake Success, New York, -
on Sunday, 10 December 1950, at 2 p.m,

CONTENTS ¢ o -
Draft single convention (E/CN.7/AC.3/1, E/CN.T/AC.3/2,
E/CN.7/AC.3/3fRev.1, B/CN.7/aC.3/4, E/CN.7/AC.3/% [Corr.1)
(continued) :
Chafruani  Mr. SATTABATHAN India
Rapporteur:  Mr. HOARE United Kingdom of Creail Britain
and Northern Ireland
Memberst Colonel SHARMAN Canada
Mr. HSIA China
'Mr, LABIB - - - " Boypt

Any corrections to this record should be submitted in duplicate in either
of the working languapes (English or French), not later. then 1E8CO hours on
31 Jenuary 1951, to the Director, Ianpuage Services Division, Room F-302,
L&kp-Su¢ceas.“_ngggrections ghovld bear the aprropriate symbol nﬁmber and be
én%iéée&:1; én\énhbigg; marked "URCEBINT".,  Covrections can be dealt with more
épeedily if delggation? will be good enouph to incqrpOrate,them in a

mimeogravhed copy of the record,
NN - °T¥IUN . ¥
_‘RCH'VES '

I T

<



E/CN.7/5R .117
Page 2

Members (6éntinggd):
... Mr, BOURGOIS ) France
. Mr. VAILLE g

Mr . AMINT Tran
Mr . RABASA Mexico
Mr. XKRUYSSE Netherlands
Mr. AVALOS Peru
Mr. BCRATYNSKI Polend
Mr. OR S Twkey
Mr . ZAKUSOV-II ) >_ . HUhioﬁ of Soviet Socialist Republics
br. TEWYSON, . . . .  United State§ of Americe
Mr .“}CRASIOVE'__Q o o Yugoslavia
Also present: “w... r; . : o L .
M. MAY President of the Permanent Central
Cplum Board
Representative of 2 non-governmental orgenization: Category B:
M. MARABUTQ ., . . .. Tnternetional Crimipal Police
v s o ' - Commission )
Secretariat: R
Mr, STEINIG Director of the Division of Nercotic

Drugs, representative of the
Secretary-General

Mr. LANDE " Divisién of ‘Neréctic Drugs |
4. Mr. BOLTCN: - o Secretary of thé Commission

{

DRAFT SINGLE CONVENTION (E/CN_..7/AC.3/1, E/CN.7/AC.3/2, E/cﬁ.’/'/gé.3/3/‘aev.1,
E/CN.7/AC.3/4, E/CN.7/AC.3/b [cory 1) (continued)

Chapter V --Section 29

. M¢. AMINI.fIran)y wished to point out in cofnexion with paregraph 174
that the establishment of ‘a central adminiestration might present certein
difficultles. . In"his country, questlons connected with narcotic drugs came
under the Minletries of Finaoce 'and Foreign Affairs. He suggested that all
correspondence in that connexion should be sent- through the Ministry of

Foreipn Affelre.
/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.?/SQ.il?

Page 3

The CHATRMAKN obServed that Yhe Bn{rlish. text used the word "may" which
418 not imply any oblipatjon.

Mr AMINI (TIran) siggested shat: the-French text of paragraph 174
should be altered to convey the samé meaning.

Mr (0)¢] (Turkey) 8aid that in Twurkey questions concerning opium cams
under the Minlstrlea of Health and Commerce, vwhereas cor*espondence was pent
througch the Ministry of Foreipgn Affaira. The prov1s1ons of peragraph 175
on the zmalgamstion of the functions of the special administration and the
central office night create @ifficultics for .some Governments .

IMr NHOAL (Unitead Xinzdow) approved the idea contained in Section 29,
since 1t might ve desirable for control to be exercised by a singla authority
However he felt that paregraph 175 was .merely repetitive,

Me. OR (Turkey) said that it would be impossible for his conntry to
reform the organization of its edministrative branches es was suggested in
- Section 29  He felt that Gove'nmente should be free to organize their

administration as they chose

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said that he cgreed on that point with the

. Turkish representative. Governmente should be Tree to organize their
2dministration services reeponaible for the application of the Convention
according to their own ideas. He felt that the -commentary attributed wore
importance- to the question of a central authority than the section 1iteelf.

He therefore felt that Section 29 was easier to accept. .In Eurovpean countries,
narcotic drugs generally came under the health servicesd as, well as under the

police and the ayctem gave excellent results.

Mr . MADABUTO (Inte?nationdi Criminal Police rommission) expressed his
agreenent with the Nggherlnnﬁé:representative regarding the sepsration of
functiong and recalléd that the ceniral nationhl offices of his organization
often pofsessed a special section respondible for the suppression of the illeral

trafiic Jn narcotic druge.



E/CN.7/SR.117
Page U

Mr. RABASA (Mexico) eaid that in his country also tha guestion of
narcotie drugs came under two differant dervices. ..-However, -he wes not opposed
to the chapter, in view of the fact that it envisaged a purely optional measure,

. Mr .. KRASOVEC (Yugodlayia). thougit thet. in view of its. flexidle
wording, Section 29 was acceptable ﬁq,oi;,cqgernmqqts#

- Mr. BOARE.(United Kingdom). proposed that the text of Section 29
should. be modified. to.teke Into account.comstitutional requiremsnts .in the
various countriee, - . .-

Mr. ZAKUSQV- (Union. of Soviet Socialist -Republics) did not think it
would be necessary to set up new control organs in egch country. He Buggested
that the provisions. of.paragraph 171 should be strengthened.eo that Governmenis
aspumed more .Bpeclific obligatiacns. In fact, if e Government wished to suppress
the 1llegel traffic, it could do so. He noted: that in his country neither the

1llegel traffic nor drug addiction exlsted.

Chapter V1. - Section 30

Mr, AMINY {Iran) drew attention to pafagraph 188 of the French téx%,

the wording of which sasemed to be incomplete.

Mr VAILLE (France) reoalled that on the pfevioﬁé day, in connexion
with POPRY chaff he had eaid that the control of that produot should only

be carrled out after m&nufacture

Colonel SEARMAN (Canada) noted that in the lists in paragraphs 185
and 216 (a) hospitals were omitted.

Mr . TENNYSON (United States of Americo) recalled that his Government
had promulgated an Act which prohibited the cultivation of the oplum poppy.
That Act had been based on the exiating conventions, as the compabent legal
authoritias in tho United_sygtga hgd felt that the 1912 Convention carried

foith it



T/CN.T/SR.117 .
rege S '

with it an obligation to prohibit poppy culéiVétion If and when the single

convention replaced the 1912 COnvention, the. JUnited:States’ ahould be able to

find in it a Justifichtion of 1te policy,..- Paragraph 188 eatisfied ‘the

United States of America on that point, with the exception of the lagt part

of the 8entence: provided that such mepaunp veg: be: rémsonably” expected ag

a contribution towairde the 1nté;6;€ional welfare”, which it requested should

be deleted. It was not approprilate to cast doudbt upon efforts to prohibit

the cultivetion of the opium poppy The_mansuxe-vhs-dn‘UMdédiabla:égntribut;on

to international velfa#e S R

. : ¢

-Mr. STEINIC' (Secretariat) dtew the attention’of the United Statee

1"epretaentcxt.ive to the terma of paragraph 178 which he thought were sufficient

to justify the lawe adépted by the United States of -America’.” ‘Thue the law

of the United States would continue to be in confarmity with the convention.

-

M .. TENNYSON' (Unlted Statos of,America)-nevepthelesd'pfeferréd:thé:l

.....

deletion of the- last phrase of paragraph 168.

Mr. TABASA (Mexico) suvported the view oi the United States repreeenta-
tive, The Mexican Government ‘had forbidden, in ite. ‘peridl and health 1egislation,>
the cultivation of the oplum popny and Indian henp amd in doinp s8¢ hed been gu;dea
by international treaties He considered that by recomending prohjbition
whenever 'the prevailling conditions in & cougdry ... rende. the prohibition
the most sultetble measurs for preventing the diveraion of oplum into the C e
11licit traffic...", countries which did not consider prohibition to be the most
suitable measure, were therefore fully jJustifised in maintaining existing laws.
On the other hand, in countried such as the Unitéd States of America and Mexico,
where c¢ultivation of the ovium poppy wéé'completely prohibited -the deletion of
the lest phrase would givethe wmoral support of the 1nternational authority to
the etepe taken by thelr respective le{islat ve authorities.

Mr, VAILLE (France) recalled that a number of countries had specilicully
vecuested, both in Gemeva and in Nev {ork that the cultivation of raw poppy Sesd

fur oxl extrection (pavot & agillette) should not be proh:bited It wae not an
opium poppy within the meaning of the- cohventlons and had never given rise to
11licit traffic in France, . It wog, on the contrary, cultivated for ite seed
To. wth o011 velue. CIf unp UthPd States. represen%aﬂive 8 proposal were
ad.pled, all of Sectiom 31 woi.ld likevise have to be deleted.

A AviTReYT



E/CN,7/SR. 117
Page 6

Mr. AMINI (Iran) agreed with the French representative. He thought
that paragraph 178 ought .to asstiafy the Uniped.States.or America and Mexico.

M¢. KRUYSSE : (Netherlands) was 31,39_ in ngresment with the Frenich -
representative. - ' ’ o

N e
N © e

‘The CHAIRMAN s8id.that, for reaaons wh:lch had not yet been givery the
Secreta.riat félt that they should retain.the phrase uhich the United States
and ‘Mexd can represaéntatives had requested Bhould be deleted. Ite deleta.on
hed also been opposed by other repreaentativea and he therefoi-é proposed'
that the whole question should be deferred so as to'give the Secretariat an
0pportun1ty ‘to. cotsdder 1t further..

Mr. mwssm-(—m_etherland,s) drew attention to paragraph 18Y%, which he
“compared with paragraph 14. The Permanent Contral Board could collect data
relating to the area under cultivation when 1t was brepariﬁg its studles on
‘pradiuction estimates.. . S

Mr. AMINI (Iran) d4id not think that that wra.nterl a.ny' mod{fication
'o'f the ‘paragraph. The Permanent Central Board might suggest to each country
the numbey of héctares which should be seeded 111 order to’ proauce the nscedgsary
qhantity of opium. '

Section 31

~ Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlends) referdng to paragraph 191, said that
control shOuld be inatit.uted ‘only during ths manufacturing etage It would
be very difficult t6 1nstitute controls on the,, farws,. nor would such a
procedure be Justified by the antlcipated results.

e, TRIWYSON (Unite® States of America) approved the section as
drafted. wer'e he t0 offer any- criticism, it would be to the effect tha.t 1t
should be made sven atricter, for poppy straw could be dangeroua and 1t could
~be used to prepare a worphine: solution, which while. a.dmittedly impure, could
be of interest to the 11lieit: traffic. _ He explained that 1t wae precisely
: f;?,r. that reagoﬁ that the United States of America had prohibi_t.ed the cultivation
of the poppy. ' ' '
B o ; /Mr‘. KRUYSSE



E/CNLT7/3R. 117
Page 7

-Mr. KRUYSSE :(Netherlands) obgerved that .that cultivetion had. never
given riget0 111ieit treffic in his own:or in .sny other European country.
BN N . :
Mr. STEINIG (Secretariat) considered that appropriate provieions should
be-1ficluded to obver any Substances’ “which’ were likely to find their wa; into the
1IMeit traffic in eny part qfkjha “world, '

“ H -
RS ) n

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netheilands)'sgid that, in that cees, it would Pe
_ msccosary to_1nc1udgﬁgtpgsq;vqﬁ;op_clausq{__ ;oL

o iiﬂe C&AI?MAN satd the-égoreﬁariat woﬁid bear those obgervationa-in
- 'mj:.n-d:. -I t | o | )
Section 32 ...

Mr. AVAI&B (Peru) stated that his Government would submit fte obssrva-
tione on. the draft of the single-conveation when the latter was transmlitted to
.,1$,.but_that, in. connexion: with section-32, it would make 1te observations when
the report on the effect of coes leaf chewing came up for conslderatidon. : Its
opiniona would be based whersver possible on those oonolusions in the report of

“ths  CommiB8lon eof -Eaguiry that could reasonably be acoepted. '
" Tne Goumission-decided to coneider’aection 32 after its examination of the

A 17

rsport on’ the &oca leaf.
'§ection 33 ‘

Mr. ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Socialiat Republios) requested a vote
on the two altermative texts pr0poeed by the Secret&riat. The USSR favoured the
prohibition of the .cultivation of Indian hemp. Cultivation might be justifiable
for scientific reasqns; but the regquirments in that'field were almost non-
existent.

\ . LABIB (Egypt).supported the USSR representstive,. -Although the
1mport of Indian hemp had not yet been prohibited in -Egypt, and although some
medicines prepered on the basis of that plant were being 1mported he, personally,
d1d not velfeve that 1ts medicel use wes Justifisd. '

. . Mr., R (Turkey) alao favoured prohibition. Turkish law absolutely
prohibited the cultivation of Indian hemp; but hia Government was still very

/une&ay



.. EfCN.7 /SR.117
Page 8 :

“Uindady’ abou(: “the’ poaaible use of othet' vm-iatiee cf hemp from which hashlsh could
C1iRbuids Ve extracted.  He woul& like to know the viewa of other CommLssion

members on that point.

=Nm.aKBﬂYSSE;(Netherlanﬁéj'Btﬁtéa-tﬁa%'fﬁ'ﬁiéﬁéogﬁtfy;‘Indian hemp
extracts were used for medicinal purposes: ~TH& ‘policy 'of his Go¥erhidfit was to
leave esach physician free to choose hls wedicines. Conasquently, 1t supported
. oontrol-of productiom, -but not, Itﬁvprbhibﬁtdﬁh.“'fi'*1"“'“_ k

Mr. VAILLE (Frence) listed a number of reasons which wmade _probibition
inacceptable. There was the problem of discriminating between hemp grown for
the manufacture of textiles and hemp grown for the manufaqture of haghlish,
‘aawell a¥ ‘thé prob;em ot hemp which grev wild ; It w0uld also be diffioult to
prohibft me&icanont wnich was recommended by the French Academy of Mediclne.
Further, Tt ctuld’ not be asserfed that the prohibition of cultivation would
réfuce the 1llicit traffic since growers would always be able to claim.that
hemp grew ‘wild amOng other cropa ﬁnd 1t would be difficult to prqve that an
offence had adtually Been committed SuperV1sion uquld have to be exercised
" at. the” manuf&cturing ‘stage; R S

.,_f........, P P

Mr. ?ABASA (Mexico) was in favour of prohidition. His Goveérnment had
ascertained that Indian hemp wag dangercus end had prohiblited its cultivation
although 1t grew wild In. Mexdco.in large- guantities, The text of:section 33
would not. prohiblt cultdvatdon for sclentifié .purpoges. :: ;Coﬁsideratiﬁn ims
being given to the use; of Indign hemp as & fertilizer but research into the
matter had not yet been completed. . It would always be poesible to reverase

the deciaion if the experimsnts were succesaful.

. M. KRASOVEC [(Yugoslavia); algo supperted prohivition. If it was
neoessery to gr0w Indian heuwp for:medical. purposes, va small. area could’ de
selected in order to. eliminﬂte ans risk of diveraion to the:1llicit traffic.

I

Mr, AMINI (Irer) Telt' that 'the question ghould be thoroughly studied
before any decision wes taken..,>_ N AT

N TERNYSOH (Uﬁit.ed Stites of America) agreed with the representative
of Iran.
/Mr. VAILLE



E/CN.T7/SR.117
Page 9

Mr. VAILLE (France) asked the members of the Commission to conslder the
poasible consequences of prohibition. It was hot intended to prohibit Indian
hemp which grew wild, for tnetance in the A’ridan meadow lands. It should be
clearly stated tlat the measure applied only %0 henm which had been sown.

- the Commission

The CHATRMAN referred/to paragraph 20 which defined production. The
definition clearly indicated that there vas a difference between production and
cultivation, ' '

Speaking ag the representative of India, he exrlaumd.th&t it had been
decided in Ipdia to subject Indien hemp to the game meaeures ag opium._ A oommittee
had been eet up to consider whether it would be possible to oontroi the uﬂe of
wild hemp. In the oircumstances, India would vote For ooptpol.but he felt that
before a decision was taken further congideration should be éivenlto the problen.

As Chairman, he proposed thet the décision shoﬁlilbg deferred.

Section 3%

Mr. VAILIE (Prance) proposed that the words "if feasible” in the
bracketed portion of wmaragraph 230 should be deleted for drafting reasons,

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada), My, KRUYSSE (Netherlands), Mr. AVALOS (Peru)
and My, HOARE (United Kingdom) observed that the adoption of & procedure under
which permlts were issued quarterly would be too cumbersome. ' They were in favour
of a ayetem of annualﬂlicenﬁes. The sense of the Commission wae that the portlon
in brackets should be deleted and thet the word "periodical should be replaced
by the word "annuel”,

Mr, STBINIG (Secretariat) explained thet the Secretariat had no
preference 1in the matter. The words concerned had been inserted to fake into

consideration the provisions of national legislation.

/Section 35



E/CN.7/SR. 117
Page 10

Section. 35
- Colonel’ SHARMAN (Caﬁeda) reserved his positicn with regard to paragr&ph
2F5 unt1l his Gover'mneht had had an opportunity to take a decision regarding the.

Convention a8 & whole! °

My, AMINE (Tran) obeerved that aeveral proviaions of seqtion 35 yelated
to the  centralizing bureaw.  In cons*dering them it would therefore be desirable
to teke into account the observations made with regard to that orgen,

SV

S ’?‘.."Id' : o
“Mr;’ VATILE (Frence) agreed with the representative of Iran. He felt

that since the ©ld" conventiorns were adopted, oonditionﬂ had changeQ to euch an ...
extént that thé brovisisne regarding the hmitation oi‘ the number of 'tm-ms s ports.
and’ airporte’ through which the' inmortation or exportation of druge vould be
authorized-had becoms: unnecedeary ' The question of translt should also be
mentioned in parsgreph 236. It would elso be extremely difficult for the*cﬁééémb
authorities to apply the arrangements, provided in paragraybs 248 and: 2149 The
same remark applied as & corolla.ry, to Sectyion 36, paragraph 20k, SR

My, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) also-felt thet customs:formelities would be
excesuively complicated as e reeult of paragraphs 248 and 249, ' '

Colonel SHARLmN (Canada) aareed with the- renrqaentative of:=the Nethsrlands,
He proposed that the Sugervieory Bcdv ond the Permanent Central Board shewld bve S
consulted 1n that respect. R

Mr, HOARE (United Kingiom) was of. the seme opinion.: Par&g'r’aph"252 went
too far in that it made aircraft and othcr fransport, organizations liasble to-

criminal prooeedinge s - B T TN TR B

R

Referring to paragraph 250 he said that consipnments to a bank to the
account of 8 third pariy were sometimes the only mesns of obtalning peyment for
the goods,

/Mr. KRUYSSE



H/CN, 7/SR|117
Page 1l

Mr‘, KBUYSSE (Netherlands) thogghtptpat.not only. ehould conaignmenta
to & benk as provided in papagraph 250?bq,proh§b}$¢i but. proposed that .all -
consignments shou.l be sddressed to the perdon naidd in the import authorization.

Co?onel SBARMAN (C'neda) agreed. In Canade, customs offloere were requlred
pergonally to ensure that such parcels were deliverﬁ& to the conaigneé named in

the import authorlzation,
The CHAIRMAN proposed tThat exports in the fomm of consigrments addressed
to a ﬁost offide Box -ahonld be forﬁiadéﬂi conaignmenta to a4 bank: should also be

.....

Mz, BOURGOIS (France) safd thét thatwould be an’effective method. No
one would think of calling to ‘teké delivery of T11icit drugd only to be arrested. .
The ‘Comigston decided that further study Bhould be piven to the quesdtion.
Section 36 o - ’ 7 .
My, VATLLE (France) noted -that a reference.to- ports of call had been
omitted in the._provisions. concerning transit by sea; - .he. thought that the g¢xport -
certifloate would be sufficient to authorize transit. e :

Section 37

Mr. VAILIZ (France) thought that the text of paragrash 259 was not clear;
naragrapha 260 and 261 embodied two alternatives; the word "golt" should be
added. at the end of paragraph 259 in the French text R

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlends) thought that liceﬁdeé-éﬂ;uld‘alsé'be.graﬁt;d
to the staff of hospltals ooncerned with the administration of narcotic drugs,
veterinary aurgeona.éﬁjb}ing the right to administer narcotic &rugs and to medioal
practitioners in rural distriots There would be no need tﬁ‘resérict the stocks
of phnrmacists beoauee their sense. of professional responsibility would be a )

sufficient safeguard,

/Colone) SHARMAN



E/CN.7/ 17,
TPage’ 12§Rj: B

_ uolonel SEARMAN (Canada ) agreed #1th the- representative of the Netherlands
on that pomt, Medioal practitionera, dentiats and’ veterinary sux'ge(ms should ‘be
authorized to supply narcotic dmgs. Y - SR

Sections 30 and 39

AR '3"'""661'6'11&1-SHAMIN”(Caﬁ‘adé')‘_-'cbéerv\éfli"'t_hat‘.heA wonld have i to! sensudt legsl
expertd ‘6n the polnts in questior wé they fE1l-within the competance, of the.. «,.

provinclal governments in his country. LIt er e saa el -

CRRTE e AMINT ¢ Zpen). thought that'as the provisdons.of paragveph:270 vere
8éif-etigént; that paragraph night well be-dsleted:

Mr, VAILLE (France) agreed with the representative of Irsn; 1t would
béAhar"a"tb"dpﬁlf," those provigione; Be proposed- thatr:the: Following sentence
e¥ould be BubsbItuited £y that paragxaph: MAby- persen sentenced. For: traffic in..
naréotAd  diugs’ aha¥l: haye his T1éence tevoledd /oo 0 ot n Lol

The provisions of peragraph 271 were unneoeascry, each country Bhou.lcl
decide for 1tself what aupervieory formlitiea it wished to a.pply. He tho'izéhvtl
that doctors could. not be compelled to submit the Yeporta- for which provision

P SN Y

w&s made 1n pa.mgmph 272

Mr. OR (Turkey) agreed with the representatives of France and Inan:- .
SRENNED /i JO8 IGQUYSSE (Netherland.a) th.qught that to ;Lzﬁpose Bux;h wide le;.gations
on medical practitioners and pharmaciate wes going. tpo. far ani that. they might vell
clash with professional secrecy.
eme el v bl P ia e .' .
: s !&hu\S'I‘ZEINIG (Secretariat) said that Section 39 nertainly, did. not 1noregee
“the obligations assumed. upde¥, Article; 6 (c) of ;. the Convention of 39 Februe.ry 192),
which- relieved: pharmacists from the obligation of keeping recorda only H‘ the
presoriﬁi@ns/ﬁﬁmed.ﬁectim 39 did.xno more them confirrp. that obligation.
Mr. VATLLE (France) thought that if that wexe so, ':’lt volul-d be ;e'tfer-
to retain the wording of the former Convention te avold orrore of interpretation.

L /Mr. KRUYSSE



B/CK.7/SR. 117
Page 13 )

Mr¢ KRUYSSE (Netherlasnds) requested the retention of tbe provielon of
the former Comverntion which exempted minimum duhbtitiee of"narcotic drugs from
measures of control.

[N

l‘

. The cHAIRMAN said that provisiOn was made for tbat in paIEgraph 33. -
He noted thet there was geueral agreoment thet the existing provision ‘should be
retained.: ... - + . . . . RPN e
Mr. LABIB (Egypt) thought that they should be strengthened, as hed
recently been done 1n Egypt oo - Trie Deet o g

o - e . . - .
e - KR v ) . RS - .o . - N

‘Mr. VAILLE (Fregce) thougbt that the forwer - text: relating to-exsmptions
vas 8 better ona. S

He agreed with tbe rep;esentative of Egypt with ragard to the introduc-
tion of stricter meaeures vitb ;éepéot to the validity of prescriptiona.

Ip France prescriptione were valid only for & week and {p certain” other
countries for even shorter periode. That wes an exoellept way of preVGnting
therapeutic drug addictlon. T B C

Mr. OR (Turkey) aaid that the validity of Buch prescriptiobe in his o

3

country wans limited to flve days.

Mf.‘AVALbS (Poru) expleined thet 1p his country the queniity of marootic
drugs which could be sunphied on prescription wasg in gener&l equivalent to the
maximum tberapeutic dOSe for two days. Medical practitiobers uith official
authorization could hawever, prescribe 1arger quantities for a period of eight
days in the towns and fifteen days in the rural areas.’ Article 39 wold not
Drevent the‘coppiqpa§§op‘of_thq exiating pxgqtice,.

SR - N - -
YA : . R B4

“

_“‘ In reply to a queaﬁion by Mr KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) the'CEAIRMAN
confirmed the fact tbat the inepections mentioned in paragraph 273, were national
1napect10ns._

L)

/Chepter VII



E/CN.7/SR« 117
Page 14

Chapter VIZ.=- Seatiop 4.~
e L B IR PR . I
Mr. OR (Turkey, said that although his country was prepared to cambet
the drug bhabit, the provielons in that seotiob were of & purely legal nature. He

waa not cqmpetent tordeal with: thom. and muat bwbit 1netructiohe‘from bie Government

v .._ ‘,.‘_\.

"L.ﬁ’.'l A PR

Y. BoURGOIS (menoe) 6180 rosorved the position of bie country on that.
point.

“Nr% " KRUYSSE (Netherlands) setd “tnet his Government 1n 5eneral prefarred
the altermative veraloo or the left of the page; that on the rlght a1d not take

sufficlent account of differeuces between tbe nattonal legislative measures of

the various’ toﬁntrie*a. R " ; ' ' o e

.. . :Colong L SEARMAN- (Conada) ‘said. that’&1lthoiigh be'hed ‘alrekdy discissed
those queetions vwith the  tegal expérte of his dduntry, Be" ooui& hot yet take a’

\( I
PR [N

definite positioo.: -~ v oo ¥ L

. In the .alternetd ve. ¥ersion .on the right, Which wak " méant 3 be a
shortened version of the provisions of the Convention of 1936” BbVaD offencea o
which had been included in 1936 as the result of & decision by a oommittee of
quelified experts hed: besn:omitted .from tha~ 118t ot éFfences 11able to phniahment
It had also been wrong to substitute "offences committed knowingly" PHE 7

LonAE LA

"Intentional participation” &and to omit reference to the need to infltot "beavy

g 7

Pen&ltieﬂ. b CRR - S A A :
- He -a180 'thqught ‘that 1f the.:a] te ruat1ve Yereton o the’ left-hand Bide

of the page were edopted,. it-would: be nedeneerw to ‘8ad “to ‘th ‘6¥ferces’ to wh{ch fﬁf -
P Fewty T Y EEOESE IR
extradition must .be .applied. < R AR

A A TR Rl
B I AL IR

NN »'._‘

Ry S0 e

PELE IR R - S TR ¥ S T S

HO/RE (United Kingdcm).did mst agree with “the' vidws of”tfie
Netberlands repreeentative., PRew States were willing to accept the provision
contained ip.peymgreph.276;: the.alteroative dn-the right’ ‘Hand Biﬁe of ‘the page _
should thersfore be reteimed for 1t was'an sbMdged verdion ‘of ths- pf‘oﬂsiona
of the 1936 Conveption and was R text upowv which the Commission sould more eaeily

/reach



E/CH. 7/33.117
pagd <15

reach agreement AD abridged version miobt bejﬁrtbelese phange the meaning. on
that point he supported the views of tbe anadian representat1Ve. Finalxy, ;he
”definition given 1n paragraph 296 uae too vﬁgue to be 1noluded Ln nn extradition
treaty. i

N

Mr. AMINI (Iran) egreed that the measures of restraint should be -
strengthened’ ' He ‘suggeditéd: thit tbé Getbe#s of the " Comnl3a¥oh Bhould sontinue to
otudy the questiop during the next few months, in the light of the'Secretariat
text, B ] . .

“ . '

. ! L f . ' N Ya - . . . D H ° H ret LR
Can 4]”' R IR PEREEU AR [ . Pl s PR K ST . H A T

Mr., KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said that his coﬁnff& wés?brépaf%&'téﬁbéﬁaider
111101t traffio as & crime aaainst_mapkind to yhich tha principle gf universaljty
wust apply.' Tbe Netherlands was tberefore 1n favour of tpe varaiou ,on the leftehand
side of the page ' Extradition was not always abaolutely necessary,‘ 1t shouLd ‘be
posslble to punish any person guilty of a crima, irrespecttve of thé place nhere
:ba{hag_ohoeen_ta.tageﬂrefuge. S

‘ Mr RABASA (Mexico) empbaeized the variety of criteria on which various
countries had baaed the nrovisione of their nenal legielatloo.__ t wae therefoge
receasary to submit the queetion to the experts of the diffarent éovernments
mnmbers of Ehe Commiesion might ba able to go to Geneva Ln Anril 1951 with

BOecific ins%ructiona on that particular queetion.
o \ II'I -

(PN PR L T

bt)

o I a - . :_;_;. my s

The CEAIE&JQ& noted that tﬁe COmmiBaion wae 10 unanimous agregment on_the
principls, bu wbile nualting subseqasnt coneideration by the leg&l experts, the
Lommxssion reserved 1te oplnion on the choice of metboda._ He aaked the Secretariat
to amend the altern tlve ve“sion oo the right hand side of the page in order to
taks lnto &ccount the observations 01 thc Canadian and Untted Kinngm repreeqptatives.

(
PR TR N

Mr. VAILLE (France) asked, in compexion with the cure of theAdrug badvit,
that an additional peragreph shpuld make -1t .Gle&r thev.drug mddicte must be treated

es sick persons end.not as delloguente. -

/Mr, AMINI



E/CN 7/SR 1oy

Page 16

L S

By, | AMINT (Tran) dﬁserved that some membera of the Oommission had
mentioned the danhder of synthetic drugs, he aeked the Seoreturiat to t&ke account
of that’ $&tht Yn the revided version of £ draft eonvention.

CHAFTER VIII

) - o
- . PV .
o~ W

S The CHAIRMAN ruled)that Chapter VIII wouli not be diaguased at the
present session.“ﬂ, L . L , . - et

t

. - . - IS i . ' S
P AL Yy IR - . S

Mr. ZAKUSOV-(Union of ‘Soviet Socialist Republics) asked the reason ’
for,the Chairman's depigiop,“d_, cea - B (VRN L BNV R DS

A TN

" The 'CRATRMAN - eixp'ia.iné& tha.t Chapter VIII d.ealt only with formﬂl J
quéstions ‘the' discudsion’ &f weich was “not urgent as the convention.vould not

L

be" put &dto force 1n'the nesr future." ' '

T

PR R C R :
« ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed. that urder

Section 4 application of the convention was not obligatory in Non-Self-
Govetntrg ‘Territories; i¥ that’ clause were retained the work accomplished up
to the present would e v&f&out purpoee. That queetion W&S vital for the L- 1
eimple'reaaon that tﬂer@ waa conﬂiderable illicit traffic 1n those countriea to
vhich the provisions of ﬁhe ébhﬁéntion w0uld not apply. : Moreover, 1f a :'
dispute arose between two or more’ parties, 1t could be bfought befofe the
Intermational Court of Juatice only if all the parties concerned agreed upon
thet pwocadure'- it wag' contrary {0 the’ provisions of Section 49. . .

T Ay Stateé which wished & Bedome a party to the convention should be ;;
authortzed ‘to Hon s ¢ any reservations 1t deeired with regnrd to the application .T
of the oon.venf,ion° Thé objectiohs of othar parties hed not been taken into ’
' conslderaticn,” - Section 50 pﬁragraph 33h was oontrary to the soveraign ‘
righta of countries,

_ _ The, CEAIRMAN .adhered: to his ‘deciston not to discuss Chapter VIIIat
the present sesslon. It contained questions=-of policy which would b consi-"

dered later. The Cammissisn ehould now deocide on the procedure to be followed
In future in drawing up the draft of the single convention. He asked the
representative of the Secretary-Ceneral for his proposals,

Mr. STEINIG



E/CN;U/SR 0117
Page 17

Mr. STEINIG (Sccrctnriat) ‘explained that 1t would Ye very difficult
to prepare o new version of 'the draft in the gﬁécent circumstances._ The Comrd askon
kad taken B dsctsion -only on the queﬂtion of the two Secretar:lats‘ .many- points .
of view had besn submlitted on all the other quégbions, The Commisaion had, decided
to devote ite April-Mey eessitn exolusive],y to the d_'l.sc'uasion of the provislonal.
agreoment’ and the - sattlemnnt of‘ourrent questions.l In tnose ciroumstanoes, :the.-
Commt a8 on’ esId’ not” take up “this questdon ‘of the sonvention again until Jamuary .

1952,

Hp auggestad. to the Comission that, the SecretaryesGeneral ghould not

gsend the draft to Governmenbs after the presant aséslions i ‘Membere - of the Commission
and ‘the ropresantatives of the Permanent Central Board and thbvsupervisory'Boay
could submit their ebservations in writing to the Ssorstariat befors the snd of
Maye« In June, the Secretariat would draft the:alternative weraions of the Bactions
of the dmft coxwention and vouJ.d distritute, the nsw draft.-to*msmbers of the
oommiss;on at least two monthe bafora the seventh. 8698101, -~ The" Sscretary-cenerai
would not send. the G_ra..ﬁt o Govern;mante for comment: until 1952, ‘after the eeventh

csgsion.

Mr. Oﬁ (‘I‘urkey) Io"baerved. that et ite fourth sesslon, the "Cbiﬁilﬂssion- had
decided to meet for five weskaj he regretted that the Eeconomic and Social Council
rad allocated only two,Weeks, for. the fifth. sesaion. In that period-of tims 1t was
.mpoBsible to conclnde the consideration of the 1tems on the egenda. He thought
that the Ccrmmission Bhould. concluda 1ts ¢onsideration-of - “he ‘convention bei‘ore

Lending it to Govemments. .

Mro AM[NI (Ira.n) WRE- preparod. to a.dopt the propos&l of the Sacre‘tAriat. .
The Gomhiasion ehould resyme oonsideration of the quemtion befors the‘Secrbtary -
General sent the draft to Governmente, Hs asked whethey&he' delays could not te
shortened.

ra MAY (Permanent Coptral Boayd) remarkoed that as ths ‘Board and the |
Supervisory Body would not meet bgfore Juno, 1t would ‘mot ‘bs possible for them to
send their written observations ‘before that dabes " -
Mrs VATLLE



E/CN.FfSRIFLY- T2
Page 18 R

Y, VAILLL (France) agreed with tb; SQC;Gt&Fi&t'“ cuggections, but.
proposed that ‘Ehe’ membere 6f the Comml sioﬂ should arrLye .8} Geneva in April.
with specifié’ ihstructlonc from their charnmpnts. ..On. arrivai; _ppch member -
would *fWbintt’ &’ femorandim £6 the Seoretariatj 1n that ¥ay 8 synthekis of. the..
verioe views could prob&blylbe‘prepared very quickly, if thﬂ COmmiesion .agreed .

to deviote two by three days of the =esslon to the question qf the draft of the

.....

-A' _"lu'

single- odnventiOn. ' B -

Colonel SEARMAT- {Canadt): could riot -seé what Svcerviat 161" could be
added.to those -mede by-members of the Corniiésion’ during the present =es¢10n and :
wvhich apmeared in.summary:récords, R S

-_,-»,A_. v DY
TS L g L At S T

P eae -
" sl e e LI

S The CHATRMAN noked e Oomidssion! & iantrdls ‘décidion not to cend o
the draft Ao Govermments st . tite end of-‘the -present: sedsion. He thoughf ‘that the
Commission:could devote. t¥o .or-three days of the Auril cassion ‘£ the queqtlon N
of the draft of the eingle’ corkentiony and Fuggedted that at ths beginning af
the April session, the Commieslon should appoint e gub-¢committee to draft '
various resolutione, The subsequent diacu raion w0uld therefore deal only

[ N

with those. concrete iteme- i~ =77

Mr - VAILLE (Franue) suﬁported ths Cﬁairman's prOpocal

¢ L - - . R -1 D

. IR P RCHE S [

Mx, STEINIG {Secrabatiat)pointed out -tﬁat"-if-‘ﬁéﬁbeéé"‘é'{ibﬁ'ﬂtteci"th‘e'ir“ ’
memorande to the Secretariat on their arrivel at Geneve, the ‘Sdcretariat could
translate them into the various working lemgueges and could circulate them during
the first month of:the session. - The Commilssion would’ §%111 hive' %1me to ﬁecbme .
familiar with the ‘subjsct bed ore dex ot ing - two Oor’ three daye to’ the questlon of
the draft of ‘the single comwention, = & ", © - ST

The CHAIRMAN did not think that it would be useful to reproduce the
meworendg pf the representatives am-to @istribute them in YHe form of
voluminous 4ocument, The yreliminary-meétings:of the SUB: sonmittes would
bring out the few pointe on which there'wvere divérgences ‘of” viéve, uhiqh
would then be discuceed,

MMr, AMIDI



E/CN.7/SR,117
Page 139

Mr, AMINI (Iran) supported the Cheirmen's proposel se a whole.
It wes decided that the Commission bould meet on Wednesday, 13 December
at 10 a,m, to concider item 12 of its sgenda (Report of the United Neations
Commigsion of Enquiry on the Coce Leaf to the Economic and Social Council) and to
conclude the discussion of item 7 (F) (Offer for Sale in China of 500 tons of

ogium! .

Mir, VAITIE (Frence) feared that he would be uneble to ettend the
meeting on Wednesday 13 December end drew the attention of the Commission to the
opinior of Professor Monge, Director of the Biological Institute of the Andes
on the question of the chewing of the coca leaf in the Andean High Plateau,

The meeting rose et 5.05 p.m,

15/12/p.m.





